Agenda
Shady Cove Regular City Council Meeting
Thursday, February 2, 2023
6 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87905974514?pwd=LOIBNDhpSVVUbCtBYkpINFVsZC9zZ209

Meeting ID: 879 0597 4514

Passcode: 078404

One tap maobile
+16699006833,,879059745144#,,,,¥078404# US (San Jose)
+17193594580,,87905974514#,,,,*078404# US

Iv.

V.

il

N

Call to Order

A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Announcements by Presiding Officer

. This meeting is being digitally recorded.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held on February
16, 2023 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission is February 9
at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next meeting of the Parks and Rec Commission is not scheduled at this time.
The next meeting of the Emergency Management Commission is not scheduled at
this time.

The next meeting of the Events Committee is not scheduled at this time.

Public may comment on agenda items - Public must state name, address and
standing to discuss an issue. Issues must have a City-wide impact and not be
personal issues. Depending on number of comments and time constraints, Council
may limit the amount of time to 3 minutes per speaker.

These meeting dates and times are subject to change.

Public Comment on Agenda Items
Consent Agenda (pgs.3-9)

A. Minutes of 01/19/23
B. Bills Paid 01/11/23 - 01/25/23 - $14,050.36

Items Removed from Consent Agenda

Staff Reports

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to patrticipate in this meeting, please contact
the Planning Department at (541) 878-2225. Natification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I1).



Shady Cove City Council Meeting
February 2, 2023
Page 2 of 2

A. Jackson County Deputy

B. Fire Chief Winfrey, FD4

C. Commission/Committee/SOREDI Reports
D. City Administrator

VL. Old Business

A. 2023-2024 City Goals (pg.10-11)
B. Commission/Committee Terms (pgs.12-39)

VILI. New Business

Hardship Appeal — 72 Maple Dr. (pgs.40-41)
Events Committee Calendar (pgs.42-54)
Planning Commission Tasks

Appointment to Planning Commission (pgs.55-56)
Appointment to City Council (pgs.57-58)
Appointments for Liaisons (pgs.59-60)

mmo o w>»

VIl Written Communication
IX. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

X. Council Comments on Non-Agenda Items

A. Mayor Ball

B. Councilor Nuckles
C. Councilor Winfrey
D. Councilor Hubbard

Adjournment



© >

City of Shady Cove
City Council Regular Meeting
Thursday, January 19, 2023, 6:00 PM
Meeting was held at City Hall and on Zoom
I. CALL TO ORDER
The Mayor called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 PM
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

I.C. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Roll Call
Council Present: Mayor Ball, Councilor Hubbard, Councilor Nuckies, Councilor Winfrey
Staff Present: Thomas J. Corrigan, City Administrator
The Mayor made the announcements on the agenda.
Il. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
Bob Collier — The Outdoor Alert System, in June of 2021, the Emergency Management
Commission did ok the Alert System to be brought in front of Council. The map shows
two different locations where the Alert System would go. The cameras are too
expensive. Possibly use Covid funds to purchase the Alert Systems.
lll. CONSENT AGENDA
Items in Consent Agenda
Minutes of 1/5/23
Bills Paid Report 1/1/23-1/10/23, $7,888.19
Motion to Accept Consent Agenda and Bills Paid

Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Hubbard
Motion Carried: 4-0

IV. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

None
V. STAFF REPORTS

Hank Hohenstein Chair-Planning Commission - Had a meeting last week and worked
on project with Jason Asbill from Southern Oregon Wilderness Adventures; having
some challenges with parking, signing, crossing Hwy 62, which requires involvement
with ODOT. No action taken, suggest a conference with Mr. Corrigan and Mr. Shireman
to combine this all into one application.

City Administrator Tom Corrigan — More info on America Rescue Funding. Update on
71Five Youth Center, still waiting on surveyor. Met with the new Pacific Power rep.

Franchise Fee Agreement coming up. Meeting with Hunter and requested estimates for
3



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 01/19/2023
Page 2 of 5

the Park, the Shop, and a citizen Wifi downtown, hoping they will all be brought to the
next meeting. Discussion about Festival on the Rogue and Jackson County reserving
every Saturday in the months of May and June. Avista is doing work on some roads.
The 1099’s are going out this week, the W2's are also going out. Feasibility Study,
received the last bill, was submitted and should be getting that twenty thousand dollars
back. Meeting with Jackson County Emergency Ops for fuels mitigation and are working
on grants that have deadlines this month. DEQ was glad to see we give out Oregon
Drainage Law. Need some information on the Needs Assessment for Plastic Pollution
and Recycling Modernization Act, Funding available to upgrade and need Council's
input.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2023-24 City Goals - Great first workshop where some previous goals were discussed
and went over whether they were completed or not. Brought up a new list and
discussed. The first goal needs to be the America Rescue Funds (Covid funds).
Second is Emergency Management. Third goal is clarifying some of the things in
Charter. There are some more short-term and long-term goals that will be put on a list
and Mayor will send out.

B. Schedule Public Forum-American Rescue Funds (Covid Funds) — First Public Forum to
discuss American Rescue Funds will be Wednesday February 8, 2023, 7:00PM at
URCC

Motion to Schedule First Public Forum Wednesday February 8,2023, 7:00 PM at

URCC
Motion: Mayor Ball Second: Councilor Hubbard
Motion Carried: 4-0

C. Jeremy Smith - Events Committee — Have four people and need to recruit for more.
Waiting on the Calendar to be approved so can start planning events. Mayor handed out
some guidelines for the Events Committee. All events need to be brought to the Council
and approved.

D. Workshop with Oregon Business Organizations — First meeting is on Tuesday, February
24, 10:00 AM at URCC

Motion for Second Workshop on January 24, 2023, 10:00 AM at URCC
Motion: Mayor Ball Second: Councilor Winfrey
Motion Carried: 4-0

Motion to Extend Meeting to 8:30 PM
Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey
Motion Carried: 4-0




Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 01/19/2023
Page 3 of 5

E.

Grant Request to State for Water — Received Feasibility Study with step one finding
funding source. Had opportunity to talk to State Rep Emily Mclntire who would like to
help Shady Cove. Would like to direct Staff to submit the first application in for the
Capital Funding Request Project Management with the State.

Motion for Staff to Submit Grant Request to State for Shady Cove Water

Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey
Motion Carried: 4-0

Parking Lot Fee: No Fees for rental and use for parking in front of City Hall.

Motion to Withdraw Fee for Rental and Usage of Parking Lot
Motion: Mayor Ball Second: Councilor Nuckles
Motion Carried: 4-0

Commission/Committee Terms — Needs to be discussed and updated and put on
agenda for the next meeting.

VIl. OLD BUSINESS

Community Calendar — Paper calendar will not be put out this year.

Motion to Not Do a Paper Calendar for This Year
Motion: Mayor Ball Second: Councilor Hubbard
Motion Carried: 4-0

Rules of Government — Need to be tabled until have a fifth Councilor.

VIiIl. WRITTEN COMMUNICATION

There are two different written communications that were previously presented to
Council.

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Susan Pemberton — Concerned about law enforcement dropping off homeless people in

the Shady Cove.

Tom Corrigan - City Administrator — Talked with Sheriff Sickler and he will look into the

complaint about homeless people being dropped off in Shady Cove and why it is

happening. If anyone does witness this happening, please call dispatch ASAP.

Sandra Barber - She has been wanting data on Hiland water situation so can

communicate it with concerned citizens so she called Hiland and did her own research.
5



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 01/19/2023
Page 4 of 5

Motion to Extend Meeting 15 Minutes to 8:45
Motion: Councilor Nuckles Second: Councilor Winfrey
Motion Carries: 4-0

Mary Pulcini — Representative of Concerned Citizens — Thanked everyone for
volunteering their services and time as Council members. Has questions about quorum
and what it means and what the rules are when being a volunteer on any committee or
on the Council.

Hank Hohenstein Chair-Planning Commission-The energy in the City with the election
of this Council is very large as well as the work that's facing you and there will be a lot
of ideas coming up from the community and just wants to voice that Council listen to
them.

Jay Taylor — Wants clarification on LLC training for private citizens.

Donna Hutchings — Trying to develop a Local Business Association for the businesses
that do not want to be a part of Chamber of Commerce and want to be their own local
business association.

Motion to Extend Meeting 10 Minutes to 8:45
Motion: Councilor Winfrey Second: Councilor Nuckles

Motion Carries: 4-0

X. COUNCIL COMMENTS ON
NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Councilor Hubbard- Thanked everyone for coming and happy to see the turnout.
Councilor Nuckles-Thanked all for coming.
Councilor Winfrey- Discussed the Facebook page for City of Shady Cove but said she

cannot comment on it.
Mayor Ball-Thank everyone for coming.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at

8:54 PM.
Approved: Attest:
Jon Ball Thomas J. Corrigan

Mayor City Administrator



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 01/19/2023
Page 5 of 5

Council Vote:
Mayor Ball
Councilor Nuckles
Councilor Winfrey
Councilor Hubbard



City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page: 1

Payment due dates: 1/11/2023 - 1/25/2023 Jan 26, 2023 12:28PM
Report Criteria:
Detail report type printed
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number  Issue Date
13 Avista Corporation 4941620000  Natural Gas 11/18/2022-12 1 12/22/2022 308.00 00 308.00 50065 01/05/2023
Total 13: 308.00 .00 308.00
19 BMI Radio 46046131 Music License Fee 01/01/2 1 01/02/2023 390.00 .00 390.00 50691 01/18/2023
Total 19: 390.00 .00 390.00
24 Canon Financial Services, | 29838727 Contract 1/01/2023-1/31/20 1 01/12/2023 203.82 .00 203.82 50692 01/18/2023
Total 24: 203.82 .00 203.82
25 Canon Solutions America, | 6002825704 Copier Maintenance 1 12/25/2022 50.88 .00 50.88 50066 01/05/2023
Total 25: 50.88 .00 50.88
39 Crystal Fresh 689553 City Hall bottled water 1 11/30/2022 71.50 .00 71.50 50682 01/10/2023
Total 39; 71.50 .00 71.50
43 Christian, David 01022023 Radio 01/02/202-01/06/202 1 01/02/2023 90.00 .00 90.00 50680 01/10/2023
010923 Radio 01/09/202-01/13/202 1 01/13/2023 90.00 00 90.00 50693 01/18/2023
12192022 Radio 12/19/2022-12/23/20 1 12/22/2022 90.00 .00 90.00 50067 01/05/2023
12192022 Radio 12/26/2022-12/30/20 2 12/22/2022 90.00 .00 90.00 50067 01/05/2023
Total 43: 360.00 .00 360.00
47 Desert Pump 121243 4 hour flow test, real estate 1 12/20/2022 430.00 .00 430.00 50070 01/05/2023
Total 47: 430.00 .00 430.00
83 KAS & Associates, Inc. 21519 Private Project review, mis 1 12/25/2022 75.00 .00 75.00 50683 01/10/2023
21519 Private Project review 2 12/25/2022 35.00 .00 35.00 50683 01/10/2023
Total 83: 110.00 .00 110.00
114 Pacific Power 32847641-00 Street lights 12/2022 1 12/28/2022 647.64 .00 647.64 50073 01/05/2023
32847641-00 City Hall 12/2022 2 12/28/2022 22211 .00 222.11 50073 01/05/2023
Total 114: 869.75 .00 869.75
151 Southern Oregon Sanitatio 1223202288 490 Nork Lane 12/2022 1 12/23/2022 40.22 .00 40.22 50076 01/05/2023
1223202288 2501 Indian Cr Rd Decemb 2 12/23/2022 58.50 .00 58.50 50076 01/05/2023
1223202288 22451 Hwy 62 December 2 3 12/23/2022 40.22 .00 40.22 50076 01/05/2023
Total 151: 138.94 .00 138.94
160 Teamster Local 223 01092023 Dues for Jan 2023 1 01/06/2023 102.00 .00 102.00 50684 01/10/2023
Total 160: 102.00 .00 102.00
168 URCC 0009 Rental of Office Space 1/1/ 1 01/04/2023 840.00 .00 840.00 50685 01/10/2023




City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Detail Report Page: 2
Payment due dates: 1/11/2023 - 1/25/2023 Jan 26, 2023 12:28PM
Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Seq Date Amount Amount Amount Number  Issue Date
Total 168: 840.00 .00 840.00
255 TouchPoint Networks, LLC INV-6518 WatchGuard T40 Firebox 1 01/01/2023 107.00 .00 107.00 50077 01/05/2023
Total 255: 107.00 .00 107.00
257 AT&T Mobility 2872860888  Cell phones December 202 1 01/05/2023 265.37 .00 265,37 50686 01/18/2023
Total 257: 265.37 .00 265.37
258 WECO - Carson CP-0021839  Gas/Diesel 12/2022 1 12/31/2022 235.33 .00 235.33 50690 01/18/2023
Total 258: 235.33 .00 235.33
264 Upper Rogue Independent 1991 Plan comm. setback & auto 1 12/29/2022 335.00 .00 335.00 50679 01/05/2023
Total 264: 335.00 .00 335.00
286 City of Shady Cove - Utilitie 12302022 2501 Indian Creek Rd 12/3 1 12/30/2022 46.25 .00 46.25 50068 01/05/2023
12302022 22451 Hwy 62 12/31/2022 2 12/30/2022 47.25 .00 47.25 50068 01/05/2023
12302022 1008 Celtic Cir 12/31/2022 3 12/30/2022 47.25 .00 47.25 50068 01/05/2023
Total 286: 140,75 .00 140.75
430020 Confident Staffing, Inc 48995 Lybarger, P - Seasonal wor 1 09/04/2022 404,41 .00 404.41 50681 01/10/2023
49236 S. Bandfield work week 12/ 1 12/25/2022 869.84 .00 869.84 50069 01/05/2023
49265 S. Bandfield work week 1/8 1 01/08/2023 869,84 .00 869.84 50687 01/18/2023
49283 S. Bandfield work week 1/1 1 01/15/2023 1,087.30 .00 1,087.30 50694 01/18/2023
Total 430020: 3,231.39 .00 3,231.39
430070 RH2 Engineering 89142 Waterline Extension Feasib 1 01/16/2023 5,633.15 .00 5,633.15 50689 01/18/2023
Total 430070: 5,633.15 .00 5,633.15
430087 Murders, Tanda 01022023 LOC Annual Conference B 1 12/29/2022 227.48 .00 227.48 50072 01/05/2023
Total 430087: 227.48 .00 227.48
Grand Totals: 14,050.36 .00 14,050.36
Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed




Shady Cove Goals: 2023, 2024 and Long Term

In Process Goals (no need to rank; these are being worked):

Status Priority |Assign To: |Goal
Improve public communication: Newsletter, public forums, improved website,
In Process N/A FB information page
Fix City URCC relationship
In Process N/A
Repeal City Hall parking lot usage fee
Done N/A P Y P & S
Fill EM Commission
In Process N/A
Fill Parks & Rec Commission
In Process N/A
Improve Zoom equipment
In Process N/A P Nk
Relocate (to Workshop) and organize all paper forms of city documents and
In Process N/A complete digitization.
2023 Goals:
Status Priority |Assign To: |Goal
In Process 1 Finish Audits 2021 and 2022
3 Determine usage for COVID19 funds: Grant writer/admin should be considered
as part of this.
4 Emer. Mgt. Outdoor alert system (restart work previously performed)
5 Partnerships: Establish liasons to key organizations/cities with regular
reporting to Council
6 Business forum: How can we help you?
In Process 3 WIFI: AC Park, Workshop, and City Hot Spot. This will enable security at
= AC Park & Shop, plus allow AC Park auto restroom locks.
7 Parks & Rec  |Community Calendar
8 Water: Define multi-phase city water strategy approach
11 Sidewalks south of bridge: Define any add-ons and communicate with ODOT
10 Parks & Rec  |City Festival: Chuck Huntington will assist
9 Parks & Rec  |Establish City Branding & Tourism Strategy
12 Emer. Mgt. Reader Board Project (Coordinate with Fire Dept on possible collaboration)
13 Emer Mgt EM Education to public
14 Planning Strategic Plan update

10



2024 Goals:

Status Priority |Assign To: |Goal
Water: Implement City Hall, Library, URCC & School water connection;
Incremental Charter Revision (just address the blatant holes}
Restructure Revenue Resources to eliminate Public Safety Fees.
Need more info on this: How do mobile home and trailer parks currently
handle fees? How are these properties taxed (property tax)?
Planning Finish and Implement a Street Improvement/Maintenance Plan (financials required)
Emer. Mgt. CERT Program
Welcome sign improvements
Parks & Rec
Emer. Mgt. Citizen Committee for fuel reduction services: trailer haul services, dump sites.
Long Term Goals:
Status Priority |Assign To: |Goal
Water: Hydrants & Neighborhood hookups
. Update Comp Plan
Planning
Banner across Hwy 62
Parks & Rec
BLM land opportuniti
Parks & Rec pportunities

11



City Administrator

Thamas J. Corrigan

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

MEETING DATE: 11/15/18

At last meeting Council discussed different co pts and commissions with Staff.

Staff believes that these committees/commissions need established guidelines and procedures as well as
formation. The guidelines can also be very informative to the members of said commissions and committees.

Enclosed are draft formation, procedures, and appointment processes as well as more specific information for
a Parks Commission and a resolution for adoption of that commission if approved.

Other committees can be done in the same manner if Council so orders.

38



CITY OF SHADY COVE

Commission and Committee Appointment Pollcy

Upon being made aware of an opening on a City of Shady Cove commission, committee, or advisory
body, Staff will cause a seat vacancy notice to be placed on the City of Shady Cove website.

A notice will also be posted at City Hall and if possible the local paper.

The initial opening will have a minimum time of two weeks. If enough applicants are not found, the time
may be extended as necessary. Time may be fluctuated in the case of an emergency.

Staff wiil send the completed applications to the commission/committee chair. Applicant will be
interviewed by the commission/committee. The Chair will make a recommendation to appoint at a
Council meeting. It wlll also Include the length of term of the office. Re-appointments will follow the

same procedure lacking interviews.

For appointments to a new Commission/committee, applications will go directly to the City Council for
interview.

39



« Committees and commissions procedures, composition and reporting.

The following procedures apply to all committees and commissions:
(A)

Robert's Rules of Order Revised shall be used as a guide in the conduct of Committee and
Commission meetings. These rules of order may be relaxed at the discretion of the presiding
officer to simplify and clarify matters before the body. Robert's Rules of Order Revised for small
boards applies to any group with fewer than 12 members.

)]

All committees shall keep minutes and/or shall record the proceedings of their meetings. A report
shall be presented to the City Council during the committee report section of the Council agenda

by the appointed Coungil Liaison. The committee chair or their designate shall be responsible for
providing a written record to the City Recorder within one week of the meeting. The record should

contain the following, at a minimum:
(n
Date, time, location and name of group meeting;

2

The name of those present;

3
Any motions made and seconded,;

4)
Results of votes (who made the motion and the vote total);

(5)
Issues that need to be forwarded to the City Council;

6)
The date, time and lacation of the next mesting;

@)
The substance of any discussion on any matter; and

(8)
Relating to public records, a reference to any document discussed at the meeting.

(©)

Unless otherwise indicated in the appropriate Code section, the following applies to all committees
and commissions:
(1)
The members of a committee or commission shall not at any time receive compensation for their
service.
(2)

The term of office for a committee member shall be for two or four years. Terms shall begin in
January and end in December unless otherwise required to fill a vacancy.

40



(3)
The Council Liaison (if any), shall serve for a one-year term as appointed by the Mayor each
January. The Council Lialson will be a non-voting member.

“)
Should any member resign or be removed from office as provided in this chapter, a replacement
member shall be appointed by the Mayor, to fill the unexpired term of the replaced or resigned
member.

(5)
A quorum for the conduct of business shall consist of a simple majority of the voting members,
unless otherwise indicated.

(8)
The Committee shall select from among its members a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and a
Secretary who shall serve at the pleasure of the Committae. The Council Liaison shall not hold any
office of this committee or commission.

(7)
A committee or commission that has been inactive for a period of time may need to reappoint
members upon their reactivation. At such time, the terms may be staggered at the discretion of the
Mayor to ensure that not all members' terms expire at the same time.

(8)
The City Administrator may recommend to the Mayor the reactivation of a committee or
commission.

41



1/25/23, 2:05 PM https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/f27a47f9-7b67-4470-94ca-1¢3cf409b76b/download/

§ 30.01 PLANNING COMMISSION.

(A) This section may be referred to as the "Shady Cove Planning Commission Ordinance".

(B) (1) The Mayor shall appoint, with Council approval, a five-member Planning Commission.
Positions will be identified by numbers one through five.

(2) Terms will be for four years. Terms will expire on June 30 of even numbered years for even
numbered positions and odd numbered years for odd numbered positions.

(3) Appointments to fill vacancies due to normal term expiration will be made effective July 1 of
the respective year. Appointments may be made as vacancies occur in the event of resignations
during the course of a term.

(4) Planning Commissioners must maintain their primary residence within the city limits and be a
registered voter.

(Ord. 168, passed 12-17-1998; Ord. 244, passed 8-16-2007)

https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/f27a47f9-7b67-4470-94ca-1c3cf409b76b/download/

171



PARKS COMMISSION
.

Article I. General
r

-

Parks Commission created.
There is hereby created a commission to be known as the Shady Cove Park Commission. Its

primary purpose shall be to assist and advise the City of Shady Cove in planning and developing
City parks, recreation programs and cultural programs and fagjfities.
~

General duties and responsibilities.

The Parks Commission is an appointed citizen bedy with the primal ygsponsubllltv of providing
recommendations to the Mayor and City Cuun:éf_ n direction, piannmﬁ and policy on matters
pertaining to the acquisition and development Of Jpublic parks, greenwavs, open spaces,
recreational programs and cultural facilities, and t6’ make such other recomm’endatnons to assist
the Council in developing and preseryi g aesthetic, rec atf;mal and cultural vaiues that serve
the publlc mterest It shall also perfory ' d ties as may be assigned by the

B. Compile data to assfst Clt\r polh;y making.m the preservation and beautification of parks,
recreational areas, and’ aesthetlc atéas in the Cit fShady Cove.

D. Make recpmmendatlons to the Clty Council for modifications or additions to existing
ordinances, policies and practlg:es that he!p promote and make available recreational

opportunities in th; City of Shady Cove

: //

coordlnatlon of various elemants of the parks master plan, recreatlon programs and cultural
programs. 7

F. Conduct public meetings and make recommendations to the City Council on parks and
recreation issues and ordinances.

G. Make recommendations for capital improvements and operations relating to the City of
Shady Cave’s parks and recreation and Its facilities.

H. Review and comment on fund-raising efforts and donations made on behalf of the City of
Shady Cove’s parks and recreation.

42



I. Foster public awareness and involvement in all aspects of the City of Shady Cove’s parks and
recreation and its facilities.
~

Membership - Compensation.
The Parks Commission shall consist of five members to be appointed by the City Council.
Commission members shall receive no compensation.

=

Terms of office = Vacancy.
Terms of office shall be for a period of two years and shall expira on December 31st of the
second year. Any vacancy shall be filled by the Council, for the unexpired portion of the term.

-

Officers.

The Parks Commission shall, at its first meeting

members a chalr, vice-chair and secretary. 7/
r

Duties of chair and vice-chair.
The Chair shall preside at all meetings/set the agendd; Tg¢drmend the creation of
subcommittees, and appoint members té s’uch subcommﬁ‘tees as are authorized. The vice-chair
shall perform the duties of the Chair in’ the abse’nce of the Chalr and such other duties as may
be assigned by the Chair. The Chalr or \nce' hair shaj! prewrve the decorum at the parks and
recreation meetings. 7

r

Minutes.
The secretary shall keep an accura/e record of all-Parks Commission proceedings, including
written mmufeé of all meetings :&:opv of tha appro\;gd minutes, signed by the Chair of each
Parks Commission meeting, shall be delivered to ity hall for filing and said minutes shall be a
public record and available for pubiic,!g;spection.

r

Quorum — Meetings - Rules and procedures - Number of meetings.
Three Commissioners shall constitute a quorum. The Parks Commission shall adapt rules and
procedures consistent with City ardlnances and this chapter. The Commission meetings shall
include at least one regular!y scheduled meeting per month, unless canceled at the direction of
the Chair due to lack of Caramission business or other good reason. Meetings may be run
informally in accordance with the latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order or in accordance with
the Parks Commission bylaws.,

r r

Removal from Commission.

If a member of the Parks Commission should, without valid reason, miss three regular
Commission meetings within the same calendar year, that member shall be subject to removal
from the Commission. In addition, a Commissioner may be removed for misconduct, with

23ch calendar yedy, elect from its appainted

:"-

.R

43



consent of the City Council, following a public hearing. This pracess may be initiated by the City
Council or by a recommendation from the Parks Commission.
-

Commissioners.
Five Commissioners shall be appointed each for a two-year term

Article ll. Bylaws for City of Shady Cove Parks Commission
r

~

Mission.
The City of Shady Cove Parks Commission is an appomtﬁﬂ cfﬂzen body, committed to the care
and development of city parks, recreations program, and cultural rograms and related
facilities. The Commission assists and advises th le’v of Shady Cove through recommendations
to the City Council.

r

Organization.

The Commission consists of five membg appointed by tf‘f ,City Council. Members serve two-
year terms, which may be repeated md/eﬂn ely,
vice-chair, and secretary.

A. Commissioners. Fw"'-Co e C
one to seven, each fora, two- veal’ term Terms %ﬁ ouerlap 50 tﬁree Commissioners’ terms

expire on December 31 f:of the se(fond calendar year after appointment.
~

Election and duties of chair, vice-chair and secretarv

2l

E Py,

A. The Cemm|55|on at its f'""st; regula "_meetmg in lanuary of each year, shall elect a chair, vice-
chair, and secretary :

H

B. After consultation with the Cornmlssuon regarding availability, the Commission shall appoint
representative(s) to subcommlttaes as the need arlses.

C. Chair - Duties. The Chalr__ i preside at all meetings of the Commission, providing general
direction for the meetings and assuring proper order of the Commission and public in all
proceedings. Such duties shall include:

1. Announcing the business on the meeting agenda In the order in which it is to be acted on;
2. Receiving and submitting all motions presented by the members of the Commission;

3. Putting to a vote all questions which are properly moved, or those that arise in the course of
proceedings, and to announce the result thereof;

44



4. Informing the Commission when necessary, or when called to, on any point of order or
practice. The Chair may call upon staff for advice on such matters;

5. Maintaining order at the meetings of the Commission;

6. Moving the agenda along, holding down redundancy, referencing handouts and procedures
graciously during meetings;

7. Receiving documents or other physical evidence as part of the record;

8. Recognizing speakers and members of the Commission prror to receiving comments and
presentations of physical evidence; i.e., plans and pwtures, 7

9. The Chair may rule out of order any testlmony or comment that is urelevant personal, or
not pertinent to the matter being heard.

D. Duties of the Vice-Chair. During the absence of the Chair the vice-chair w:[l have and
perform all the duties and functions of the Chair. -

E. Temporary Chair. In the event ofth_ absence or d:sabllitv of both the Chalr and vice-chair,
the secretary calls the meeting to orc(é ‘calls the roll, and’ the Commission shall elect a
temporary chair to serve until the Chait’or vfce-chalr 50 absérﬁt or disabled shall return. in such
event, the temporary chalr shall have all thg powers, _d'perform_tl'.jje functions and duties

herein assigned to the Chait’ QF; e Commlssjon

F. Commissioners — fJ'_,}ea The dutfes of the otﬁ Commlssaoners include: contributing ideas;
keeping on subject; bemg aware ofperscnal agendas and acknowledge if appropriate; aiding
and contributing to all of the Cha:r’s responsubulit:es

G. Secre ary - Dut:es. The;ecretary,shall have-the following duties:

1. Give notlce of all Commuss on m@etings as hereinafter provided; attend every meeting of the
Commission, cail the roll and record for the record all members in attendance, read
communications, resoluttons and other papers which are ordered to be read by the Chair of the
meeting; and receivé and bring to the attention of the Commission messages and ather
communications from othgr sources;

2. Keep the minutes of the pfoceedings of the Commission and record the same;
3. Perform such other duties as may be requirad by these rules.

-

Conduct of Commission members.

45

20



A. Preparation. Members of the Commission shall take such time as necessary to prepare
themselves for hearings and meetings. If members visit or have familiarity with a site under
discussion they shall disclose any relevant observations.

B. Attendance. Every member of the Commission shall attend the meetings of the Commission
unless duly excused with advance notice or unless unable to attend because of extenuating
circumstances. Any member desiring to be excused shall notify the Chair as soon as possible.
The secretary shall call the same to the attention of the Chair.

C. Addressing Members. Commission members shall address pther members as
“Commissioner” and their last names. This is for the benefit of the record and the public, who

may not know the various Commissioners by their first naiies.
r

Meetings.

Clty of Shady Cove as the Commission may desué pte A meetlng having been convened at the
place designated, may be adjourned by the Cornmuss!en to an nv other place wf/])ln the Cnty of

Shady Cove for the sole purpose of {r

2. At (AM/PMm), the
considered, and ng
member of tfie om m

A nission an’ :proved", V3 ma;aritv of those present requesting to
contmué he agenda. 1(! i;ems re:f:’ ining to béhéard will be forwarded to the next agenda for

conmde'r'atlon

C. Special Meet{;;gs —Call. A spec:al moeting may be called at any time by the Chair or by a
majority vote of 16 Commissiofy at any regular meeting of the Commission. Notice shall be
given to each Comr#ission rnember of the time and purpose of every special meeting of the
Commission, delivered iy acco:’_,rance with City palicy.

D. Meetings — Matters Cons:dered. Any matter pertaining to the affairs of the City of Shady
Cove parks may be considered and acted upon at any regular meeting of the Commission
without prior notice thereof, unless other notice is required under statute or other noticing
policies of the Commission. At special meetings, a matter not included within the notice may

not be considered or acted upon.

E. Quorum.

1. Three members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum.

46

21



2. Except as otherwise specifically provided in these bylaws, a majority vote of the Commission
members voting shall be required and shall be sufficient to transact any business before the
Commission.

3. If all members of the Parks Commission abstain or are disqualified, all members present
after stating their reasons for abstention or disqualification shall by doing so be requalified and
proceed to resolve the issues.

4. If a quorum is not present, the Chair shall call the meeting to order, announce the lack of a
quorum, and adjourn the meeting.

F. Study Sessions. Study sessions may be held as part of rggular Commission meeting or called
in the same manner as a special meeting in order for the Cornmissmn to discuss matters at
greater length or to obtain additional background mforrnatlon T‘he Commission shall take no
vote during such study session, but may give dtremtidns to staff regardm{, 1 the presentation of
options for future consideration.

‘-'f_"/ i
di

G. Oregon Public Meetings Law. All meetings of : Parks Lafnmissmn shall be notwed in
conformance with the requirementg,of QOregon’s Pub{ic Meétlngs Law. 7
=

Order and decorum.

A. Order of Consideration af items. The folipwlng prog_}'dure wiII narmally be observed in a
public hearing or other;mtter befere the Comm}g if:m however it may be rearranged by the
Chair for individual |tems, if necessary, for the exéditlous conduct of business:

.-./,'

1. Chair mtrqd}lces ltem,

2. Abstgntiuns con fltcts pf interest and challengﬁs are entertamed and any declaration of
conflicts of mterest /
3. Any oppuhegts and/or propanents may.comment;

4. Parks Commlssmn members may question staff, proponents or opponents on all the above.
Questioning of witnesses shall be brief and to the point. Questions shall be submitted through
the Chair, or asked by a Commission member recognized by the Chair.

5. Closing of the public hearing, if applicable;
6. Staff may provide new recommendations based on testimony;

7. The Commission discusses the item. During discussion members may further question any
party appearing for or against the proposal as necessary, but generally, questions should be
asked while the public hearing is open.

47

22



8. Motion is made and seconded; the Chair states the question; the Parks Commission may
discuss the item further before voting.

B. Public Hearings. The Chair of the Parks Commission shall have authority to:
1. Regulate the course and decorum of the meeting.

2. Dispose of procedural requests and similar matters.

3. Impose reasonable limitations on the number of witnesses heard and set reasonable time
limits for oral presentation, questions, and rebuttal testimopy,”

4. Question any person appearing, and allow other me_(?' s,-',t? question any such person.

5. Waive, at his/her discretion, the application o ﬁmr rule hereln w ere the circumstances of

the hearing indicate that it would be expedient/ dr

Jproper to do so; ﬁrowded that such waiver
does not act to prejudice or deny any party hi¢) substantial nghts a¢provided herein or
otherwise by law. B '

6. Take such other action as authorf
hearing.

Any member of the Parks Commission pt‘é,; nt at
Chair. The challenge must be‘seconded. A rgling mayk 4
present and voting. Atie vote upfinlds the (‘hfﬂ;’sf el

N 7 ddress the Commission from the podium
or m:cropiwne or from the audlence on[y Cﬁ'ben recagnized and waived from the requirement
by the:€lalr, shall address all Lommgnts to the ‘f'a‘rks Commission, and may not directly
question‘gther persons in tﬁe audienc‘a or at the podium.

If possible, perséns presenting’ r‘riaterlals s evidence for an agenda item at a meeting shail
submit a copy by’ emall fax or ha’fd copy to the City for forwarding to the Parks Commission not

less than one week before the meetmg

1. Conduct. Proceedmgs *;hal! at aII times be orderly and respectful. The Chair may refuse to
recognize or exclude from the hearing anyone who:

a. Is disorderly, abusive, or disruptive.

b. Takes part in or encourages audience demanstrations such as applause, cheering, display of
signs, or other conduct disruptive to the hearing.

¢. Testifies without first receiving recognition from the Chair and stating his or her full name
and residence.

48

23



d. Presents irrelevant, immaterial, or repetitious evidence.

2. Time Restrictions. Persons speaking before the Commission shall be limited to five minutes
for non-agenda items, and 10 minutes for agenda items, and may be invited to continue for an
additional period of five minutes by the Chair.

r

Procedure — Order of business and motions.
A. Order of Business.

1. Roll call.

2. Brief announcements by staff.

3. Approval of minutes of prior meetings.
4. Public comments on non-agenda items.
5. Public hearings.

6. Discussion items.

8. Propositions and remc rks from’the Comm’i{s;m _

9. Assignment of repres"'_ntatwes ta the City Cot i cil.

A
10.Adjoyrniment..-

B. Ma(’ing of Motions. Upon reuuew"""f_tlae full puhhc record on a request and due deliberation
among the members of the Ffa;ks Commis»:on any Commissioner may move or second a
motion. A second shall be requnred for each mation. Other members of the Commission may
support the motiof by adding co)‘npatlble findings. A motion shall die in the absence of a
second. Discussion of' the motioi should not take place until it has been seconded and the Chair
has stated the motion and calied for discussion,

C. Withdrawing a Motion. When a motion has been made but not yet stated by the Chair,
whether or not it has been seconded, it can be withdrawn or modified by the mover. The
member simply says, “Chair, | withdraw the motion.”

If the mover wishes to modify his/her motion, he/shg should specify the modification. Any
member may suggest that the mover withdraw or modify his/her motion, but only the mover
may withdraw it.

49

24



If a motion is modified before being stated by the Chair, the second may withdraw his/her
second.

After the Chair states a motion, It is the property of the Commission. It can be withdrawn or
modified at any time befare voting by a majority vote to withdraw or madify.

D. Amendments. All amendments must relate to the same subject as the original motion,
resolution, proposition or ordinance. All amendments to the main motion require a second. If
any amendment be offered, the question shall be first upon the amendment.

E. Friendly Amendments. A Commissioner may make a friepdliyamendment without a formal
motion with unanimous consent of the members present, Typically, such motions are
appropriate for clean-up items or an issue discussed but, Y lvertentlv neglected by the maker
of the motion. o

r
Procedure - Debate.
A. Commissioner Input. Members shail be recognf;«;d by the Chair for input,or questions in
rotation, making effort to give all Commissioners equal input, econd testimdn\; bya
Commissioner shall wait until all Cofyfiissioners have h an'opportumw to speak.

r
Procedure - Voting.

":by voice vofe. Voting ilts.on all motlons excepting minutes,

A. Voting. Votlngshallb‘ do g LS.
t;’flf:)uncﬂ %

shall be forwarded as,rg;bmmentfgtwns to tﬁéﬁ
O { !
atr sh;i!fa k the Corﬁm sion if they have had the opportunity to

B. Minutes Approval. The'Chai 2
read the mjn};t."' s dnd if ther’e/: 17 'ny ad’dltiom or cdt;t.ctlons Upon hearing from the

Comma_sSl n ‘the Chat sh _the minufes{;pproved either as presented or as amended.,
ommission has 6t had an a P qrtumtv to feview the minutes, approval shall be

’

question,

D. Voting or Changing Vote After Decision Announced. On any such vote no member shall be
permitted to vote or to change his/her vote after the decision is announced by the Chair unless
the member has the permission of the Parks Commission by general consent ar motion if a

member objects.

E. Late Voting. A member entering the chamber after the question is put, and before it is
decided, may have the question stated, record his/her vote and be counted.

F. Tie Votes. If a motlon regarding any matter before the Commission receives an equal
number of affirmative and negative votes the motion fails. The Commission shall continue to

50

25



make motions until a majority vote is obtained. The option of continuing an item with the
possibility that an odd number of members of the Commission would be at a subsequent
meeting may be considered.

G. Explaining Vote, After the vote is taken, any member of the Commission desiring to explain
his/her vote shall be allowed an opportunity to do so.

H. No Vote Unless Present., No member of the Commission shall vote on any question unless
the member is present when the vote is taken and when the result is announced. No member
shall give his/her proxy to any persons whomsoever.

r

Documents of the Commission.

A. Any and all materials submitted to the Parks Comimission reﬁfdlﬁg a request shall be
entered into the public record by the Chair by __‘u_;_}_g_ic'éting that the matérial is “accepted for the
record.” The staff report submitted to the Pal‘k{:{i ommission as part of the agenda is

automatically part of the public record.

B. All notices, agendas, requests, agef y Or consultan '_e:.g_t,j_t_’_ei's or reports, staff reports, minutes
of meetings, and resolutions of record shalf constitute the documents of the Parks Commission
and shall be indexed as public records.”

r

Amendment. _ _ _
Adopted bylaws may hé amended 4t any regdf

v

¢ _';}};E{/rﬁ@éting by #Vote of the majority of the entire
membership; or if the értj’qumenggvas submitéﬁ_.]n writing at the previous meeting, then they
may be amended by a twd-thirds Yote of those voting, a quorum being present.

-

Maintaining of bylaws — Copies to be furnished.
The secrétary shall maintait a copy of these bylaws, and all subsequent amendments thereto,
and shall furish an up-to-dait’e_' copy to each member of the Commission in a form convenient

for reference. 7,

51

26



City of Shady Cove
Resolution 18-23
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHADY COVE,

OREGON, ESTABLISHING APPOINTMENTS, PROCEDURES, COMPOSITION AND
REPORTING FOR A PARKS COMMISSION

Whereas, the City Council of the City of Shady Cove desires to create a
procedures for appointment to Committees and Commissions; and

Whereas, the City Council believes the formation of a Parks Commission will
ensure the continued improvements and successes of the City Parks.

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Shady Cove,
Oregon, the formation of a Parks Commission following outlined procedures.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Shady Cove this 15th day of
November 2018.

Approved: Attest:

Tom Sanderson Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator
Council Vote:

Mayor Sanderson
Councilor Mitchell
Councilor McGregor
Councilor Tarvin

1]

52

27



EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
r~

Article . General
I

-

Emergency Management Commission created.

There is hereby created a commission to be known as the Shady Cove Emergency Management
Commission. Its primary purpose shall be to assist and advise the City of Shady Cove in planning
and developing procedures, facilities, and chain of command for all emergencies facing the City,
including coordination with Jackson County Emergency Services, Fire District 4 and other
responding agencies.

I~

General duties and responsibilities.

The Emergency Management Commission is an appointed citizen body with the primary
responsibility of providing recommendations to the Mayor and City Council on direction,
planning and policy on matters pertaining to the development of procedures, facilities, and
chain of command for all emergencies facing the City including coordination with Jackson
County Emergency Services, Fire District 4 and other responding agencies and to make such
other recommendations to assist the Council in developing an emergency plan before such
emergencies exist. [t shall also perform such other related duties as may be assigned by the
Council, which may include, but not be limited to:

A. Perform periodic reviews of the City’s Emergency Management Master Plan.

B. Compile data to assist City policy making in the planning of all emergency situations in the
City of Shady Cove.

C. Make recommendations to the City Council on potential revisions and future delivery of
services by the City of Shady Cove as they pertain to Emergency Management.

D. Make recommendations to the City Council for modifications or additions to existing
ordinances, policies and practices relative to emergency planning in the City of Shady Cove.

E. Work in conjunction with other City Commissions, boards, or committees to help ensure
coordination of various elements of the Emergency Management master plan. Conduct public
meetings and make recommendations to the City Council on Emergency Management and
procedures during emergencies.

G. Make recommendations for capital improvements and operations relating to the City of
Shady Cove’s Emergency Management and related equipment and facilities.

H. Review and comment on fund-raising efforts and donations made on behalf of the City of
Shady Cove’s Emergency Management Plan.

28



|. Foster public awareness and involvement in all aspects of the City of Shady Cove’s
Emergency Management and related facilities.

-

Membership — Compensation.

The Emergency Management Commission shall consist of five members to be appointed by the
City Council. Further ad-hoc members may be appointed due to their official expertise. The ad-
hoc will not be voting members. Commission members shall receive no compensation.

r

Terms of office — Vacancy.
Terms of office shall be for a period of two years and shall expire on June 30th of the second
year. Any vacancy shall be filled by the Council, for the unexpired portion of the term.

r

Officers.
The Emergency Management Commission shall, at its first meeting of each calendar year, elect
from its appointed members a chair, vice-chair and secretary.

~

Duties of chair and vice-chair.

The Chair shall preside at all meetings, set the agenda, recommend the creation of
subcommittees, and appoint members to such subcommittees as are authorized. The vice-chair
shall perform the duties of the Chair in the absence of the Chair, and such other duties as may
be assigned by the Chair. The Chair or vice-chair shall preserve the decorum at the Emergency
Management Commission meetings.

r

Minutes.

The secretary shall keep an accurate record of all Emergency Management Commission
proceedings, including written notes of all motions. A copy of the approved minutes, shall be a
public record and available for public inspection. Staff may be called upon to compile such
minutes.

r

Quorum - Meetings — Rules and procedures — Number of meetings.

Three Commissioners shall constitute a quorum. The Emergency Management Commission
shall adopt rules and procedures consistent with City ordinances and this chapter. The
Commission meetings shall include at least one regularly scheduled meeting per month, unless
canceled at the direction of the Chair due to lack of Commission business or other good reason.
Meetings may be run informally in accordance with the latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order
or in accordance with the Emergency Management Commission bylaws.

r r

Removal from Commission.

If a member of the Emergency Management Commission should, without valid reason, miss
three regular Commission meetings within the same calendar year, that member shall be
subject to removal from the Commission. In addition, a Commissioner may be removed for

29



misconduct, with consent of the City Council, following a public hearing. This process may be
initiated by the City Council or by a recommendation from the Emergency Management
Commission.

-

Commissioners.
Five Commissioners shall be appointed each for a two-year term

Article Il. Bylaws for City of Shady Cove Emergency Management Commission
i

-

Mission.

The City of Shady Cove Emergency Management Commission is an appointed citizen body,
committed to the care and development of City Emergency Management, recreations program,
and cultural programs and related facilities. The Commission assists and advises the City of
Shady Cove through recommendations to the City Council.

-

Organization.

The Commission consists of five members appointed by the City Council. Members serve two-
year terms, which may be repeated indefinitely. The three officers of the Commission are chair,
vice-chair, and secretary.

A. Commissioners. Five Commissioners shall be appointed by position number running from
one to seven, each for a two-year term. Terms will overlap so three Commissioners’ terms
expire on December 31st of the second calendar year after appointment.

r

Election and duties of chair, vice-chair and secretary.

A. The Commission, at its first regular meeting in January of each year, shall elect a chair, vice-
chair, and secretary.

B. After consultation with the Commission regarding availability, the Commission shall appoint
representative(s) to subcommittees as the need arises.

C. Chair - Duties. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Commission, providing general
direction for the meetings and assuring proper order of the Commission and public in all
proceedings. Such duties shall include:

1. Announcing the business on the meeting agenda in the order in which it is to be acted on;

2. Receiving and submitting all motions presented by the members of the Commission;

30



3. Putting to a vote all questions which are properly moved, or those that arise in the course of
proceedings, and to announce the result thereof;

4. Informing the Commission when necessary, or when called to, on any point of order or
practice. The Chair may call upon staff for advice on such matters;

5. Maintaining order at the meetings of the Commission;

6. Moving the agenda along, holding down redundancy, referencing handouts and procedures
graciously during meetings;

7. Receiving documents or other physical evidence as part of the record;

8. Recognizing speakers and members of the Commission prior to receiving comments and
presentations of physical evidence; i.e., plans and pictures;

9. The Chair may rule out of order any testimony or comment that is irrelevant, personal, or
not pertinent to the matter being heard.

D. Duties of the Vice-Chair. During the absence of the Chair the vice-chair will have and
perform all the duties and functions of the Chair.

E. Temporary Chair. In the event of the absence or disability of both the Chair and vice-chair,
the secretary calls the meeting to order, calls the roll, and the Commission shall elect a
temporary chair to serve until the Chair or vice-chair so absent or disabled shall return. In such
event, the temporary chair shall have all the powers and perform the functions and duties
herein assigned to the Chair of the Commission.

F. Commissioners — Duties. The duties of the other Commissioners include: contributing ideas;
keeping on subject; being aware of personal agendas and acknowledge if appropriate; aiding
and contributing to all of the Chair’s responsibilities.

G. Secretary — Duties. The Secretary shall have the following duties:

1. Give notice of all Commission meetings as hereinafter provided; attend every meeting of the
Commission, call the roll and record for the record all members in attendance, read
communications, resolutions and other papers which are ordered to be read by the Chair of the
meeting; and receive and bring to the attention of the Commission messages and other
communications from other sources;

2. Keep the minutes of the proceedings of the Commission and record the same;
3. Perform such other duties as may be required by these rules.

-

Conduct of Commission members.

31



A. Preparation. Members of the Commission shall take such time as necessary to prepare
themselves for hearings and meetings. If members visit or have familiarity with a site under
discussion they shall disclose any relevant observations.

B. Attendance. Every member of the Commission shall attend the meetings of the Commission
unless duly excused with advance notice or unless unable to attend because of extenuating
circumstances. Any member desiring to be excused shall notify the Chair as soon as possible.
The secretary shall call the same to the attention of the Chair.

C. Addressing Members. Commission members shall address other members as
“Commissioner” and their last names. This is for the benefit of the record and the public, who
may not know the various Commissioners by their first names.

r

Meetings.

A. Place. Meetings of the Commission shall be held at City Hall, or in such other place in the
City of Shady Cove as the Commission may designate. A meeting having been convened at the
place designated, may be adjourned by the Commission to any other place within the City of

Shady Cove for the sole purpose of investigating some particular matter of business which may
be more conveniently investigated at such other place.

B. Regular Meetings.

1. Regular meetings of the Commission shall be held every

2. At (AM/PM), the Emergency Management Commission will consider finishing the item
presently being considered, and no additional items will be heard after that time unless a
motion is made by a member of the Commission and approved by a majority of those present
requesting to continue the agenda. All items remaining to be heard will be forwarded to the
next agenda for consideration.

C. Special Meetings — Call. A special meeting may be called at any time by the Chair or by a
majority vote of the Commission at any regular meeting of the Commission. Notice shall be
given to each Commission member of the time and purpose of every special meeting of the
Commission, delivered in accordance with City policy.

D. Meetings — Matters Considered. Any matter pertaining to the affairs of the City of Shady
Cove Emergency Management may be considered and acted upon at any regular meeting of the
Commission without prior notice thereof, unless other notice is required under statute or other
noticing policies of the Commission. At special meetings, a matter not included within the
notice may not be considered or acted upon.

E. Quorum.

1. Three members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum.

32



2. Except as otherwise specifically provided in these bylaws, a majority vote of the Commission
members voting shall be required and shall be sufficient to transact any business before the
Commission.

3. If all members of the Emergency Management Commission abstain or are disqualified, all
members present after stating their reasons for abstention or disqualification shall by doing so
be requalified and proceed to resolve the issues.

4. If a quorum is not present, the Chair shall call the meeting to order, announce the lack of a
quorum, and adjourn the meeting.

F. Study Sessions. Study sessions may be held as part of a regular Commission meeting or called
in the same manner as a special meeting in order for the Commission to discuss matters at
greater length or to obtain additional background information. The Commission shall take no
vote during such study session, but may give directions to staff regarding the presentation of
options for future consideration.

G. Oregon Public Meetings Law. All meetings of the Emergency Management Commission shall
be noticed in conformance with the requirements of Oregon’s Public Meetings Law.
il

Order and decorum.

A. Order of Consideration of Items. The following procedure will normally be observed in a
public hearing or other matter before the Commission; however, it may be rearranged by the
Chair for individual items, if necessary, for the expeditious conduct of business:

1. Chair introduces item;

2. Abstentions, conflicts of interest and challenges are entertained and any declaration of
conflicts of interest;

3. Any opponents and/or proponents may comment;

4. Emergency Management Commission members may question staff, proponents or
opponents on all the above. Questioning of witnesses shall be brief and to the point. Questions
shall be submitted through the Chair, or asked by a Commission member recognized by the
Chair.

5. Closing of the public hearing, if applicable;
6. Staff may provide new recommendations based on testimony;

7. The Commission discusses the item. During discussion members may further question any
party appearing for or against the proposal as necessary, but generally, questions should be
asked while the public hearing is open.

33



8. Motion is made and seconded; the Chair states the question; the Emergency Management
Commission may discuss the item further before voting.

B. Public Hearings. The Chair of the Emergency Management Commission shall have authority
to:

1. Regulate the course and decorum of the meeting.
2. Dispose of procedural requests and similar matters.

3. Impose reasonable limitations on the number of witnesses heard and set reasonable time
limits for oral presentation, questions, and rebuttal testimony.

4. Question any person appearing, and allow other members to question any such person.

5. Waive, at his/her discretion, the application of any rule herein where the circumstances of
the hearing indicate that it would be expedient and proper to do so; provided, that such waiver
does not act to prejudice or deny any party his/her substantial rights as provided herein or
otherwise by law.

6. Take such other action as authorized by the Emergency Management Commission to
appropriately conduct the hearing.

Any member of the Emergency Management Commission present at the hearing may challenge
a ruling of the Chair. The challenge must be seconded. A ruling may be reversed by a majority of
the members present and voting. A tie vote upholds the Chair’s decision.

C. Guidelines for Persons Speaking Before the Commission. Persons making presentations or
providing comments to the Emergency Management Commission shall address the Commission
from the podium or microphone, or from the audience only when recognized and waived from
the requirement by the Chair, shall address all comments to the Emergency Management
Commission, and may not directly question other persons in the audience or at the podium.

If possible, persons presenting materials as evidence for an agenda item at a meeting shall
submit a copy by email, fax or hard copy to the City for forwarding to the Emergency
Management Commission not less than one week before the meeting.

1. Conduct. Proceedings shall at all times be orderly and respectful. The Chair may refuse to
recognize or exclude from the hearing anyone who:

a. Is disorderly, abusive, or disruptive.

b. Takes part in or encourages audience demonstrations such as applause, cheering, display of
signs, or other conduct disruptive to the hearing.

34



c. Testifies without first receiving recognition from the Chair and stating his or her full name
and residence.

d. Presents irrelevant, immaterial, or repetitious evidence.

2. Time Restrictions. Persons speaking before the Commission shall be limited to five minutes
for non-agenda items, and 10 minutes for agenda items, and may be invited to continue for an
additional period of five minutes by the Chair.

I

Procedure — Order of business and motions.

A. Order of Business.

[ERY

. Roll call.

2. Brief announcements by staff.

3. Approval of minutes of prior meetings.

4. Public comments on non-agenda items.

5. Public hearings.

6. Discussion items.

7. Report(s) of any active subcommittee.

8. Propositions and remarks from the Commission.
9. Assignment of representatives to the City Council.
10.Adjournment.

B. Making of Motions. Upon review of the full public record on a request and due deliberation
among the members of the Emergency Management Commission, any Commissioner may
move or second a motion. A second shall be required for each motion. Other members of the
Commission may support the motion by adding compatible findings. A motion shall die in the
absence of a second. Discussion of the motion should not take place until it has been seconded
and the Chair has stated the motion and called for discussion.

C. Withdrawing a Motion. When a motion has been made but not yet stated by the Chair,
whether or not it has been seconded, it can be withdrawn or modified by the mover. The
member simply says, “Chair, | withdraw the motion.”

35



If the mover wishes to modify his/her motion, he/she should specify the modification. Any
member may suggest that the mover withdraw or modify his/her motion, but only the mover
may withdraw it.

If a motion is modified before being stated by the Chair, the second may withdraw his/her
second.

After the Chair states a motion, it is the property of the Commission. It can be withdrawn or
modified at any time before voting by a majority vote to withdraw or modify.

D. Amendments. All amendments must relate to the same subject as the original motion,
resolution, proposition or ordinance. All amendments to the main motion require a second. If
any amendment be offered, the question shall be first upon the amendment.

E. Friendly Amendments. A Commissioner may make a friendly amendment without a formal
motion with unanimous consent of the members present. Typically, such motions are
appropriate for clean-up items or an issue discussed but inadvertently neglected by the maker
of the motion.

I

Procedure — Debate.

A. Commissioner Input. Members shall be recognized by the Chair for input or questions in
rotation, making effort to give all Commissioners equal input. Second testimony by a
Commissioner shall wait until all Commissioners have had an opportunity to speak.

-

Procedure — Voting.

A. Voting. Voting shall be done by voice vote. Voting results on all motions, excepting minutes,
shall be forwarded as recommendations to the City Council.

B. Minutes Approval. The Chair shall ask the Commission if they have had the opportunity to
read the minutes and if there are any additions or corrections. Upon hearing from the
Commission, the Chair shall declare the minutes approved either as presented or as amended.
If the Commission has not had an opportunity to review the minutes, approval shall be
postponed to the next regular meeting.

C. Changing Vote Before Decision Announced. When a vote is taken on roll call on any question,
any member may change his/her vote before the Chair has announced the decision of the
question.

D. Voting or Changing Vote After Decision Announced. On any such vote no member shall be
permitted to vote or to change his/her vote after the decision is announced by the Chair unless
the member has the permission of the Emergency Management Commission by general
consent or motion if a member objects.

36



E. Late Voting. A member entering the chamber after the question is put, and before it is
decided, may have the question stated, record his/her vote and be counted.

F. Tie Votes. If a motion regarding any matter before the Commission receives an equal
number of affirmative and negative votes the motion fails. The Commission shall continue to
make motions until a majority vote is obtained. The option of continuing an item with the
possibility that an odd number of members of the Commission would be at a subsequent
meeting may be considered.

G. Explaining Vote. After the vote is taken, any member of the Commission desiring to explain
his/her vote shall be allowed an opportunity to do so.

H. No Vote Unless Present. No member of the Commission shall vote on any question unless
the member is present when the vote is taken and when the result is announced. No member
shall give his/her proxy to any persons whomsoever.

i

Documents of the Commission.

A. Any and all materials submitted to the Emergency Management Commission regarding a
request shall be entered into the public record by the Chair by indicating that the material is
“accepted for the record.” The staff report submitted to the Emergency Management
Commission as part of the agenda is automatically part of the public record.

B. All notices, agendas, requests, agency or consultant letters or reports, staff reports, minutes
of meetings, and resolutions of record shall constitute the documents of the Emergency
Management Commission and shall be indexed as public records.

r

Amendment.

Adopted bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting by a vote of the majority of the entire
membership; or if the amendment was submitted in writing at the previous meeting, then they
may be amended by a two-thirds vote of those voting, a quorum being present.

r

Maintaining of bylaws — Copies to be furnished.

The secretary shall maintain a copy of these bylaws, and all subsequent amendments thereto,
and shall furnish an up-to-date copy to each member of the Commission in a form convenient
for reference.

37



Upper Rogue Events Committee

There is hereby created a committee to be known as the Upper Rogue Events Committee. Its primary
purpose shall be to promote and provide community focused events in the City of Shady Cove for the
enjoyment for all in the Upper Rogue Regional area.

General Duties and General Responsibilities:

The Upper Rogue Events Committee is an appointed citizen body with the primary responsibility of
promoting and providing recommendations to the Mayor and City Council of the City of Shady Cove
on community focused events for the Upper Rogue Region and surrounding areas that can bring
community involvement for all ages and cultures.

¢ Create an annual event plan/calendar

* Execute a comprehensive event plan which includes the desired outcomes and theme of the
events

* ldentifying budgetary requirements of each event and present to the City Council for approval
prior to any event coordination

¢ Determine how to solicit/raise funds as needed for events

* Events need to foster an environment that support community involvement and participation for
all ages and culture diversity

* Create events that attract local, regional and destination travelers
* Participate during the event
* Event evaluation and follow up

Membership — Compensation:

The Upper Rogue Events Committee shall consist of no fewer than three (3) members and no more
than seven (7) members. Committee members shall receive no compensation.

Members: Any residence of the Upper Rogue which includes; Shady Cove, Trail, Butte Falls,
Eagle Point, Sam’s Valley and Prospect, that is at least 18 years of age or older, or business owners with
a City of Shady Cove business license in good standing, shall be eligible.

Term of Office — Vacancy:

Terms of Office shall be for a period of two (2) years and shall expire on January 31* of the second
year. Terms shall be staggered to ensure that no more than two (2) seats are vacant in any one year
except when appointment is necessary to fill an open position and that position will be filled for the
remainder of that term. Appointments/vacancies shall be appointed by the City Council. The Upper

38



Rogue Events Committee shall appoint a Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary from their appointed
members.

Duties of Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary:

The Chair (or Vice-Chair) shall preside at meetings, preserve the decorum and provide updates
as necessary to the City Council.

The duties of the Secretary shall be to keep accurate written records of all Upper Rogue Events
Committee meetings/gatherings. Ensure that all records are delivered to City Hall, in a timely
manner, for filing and minutes shall be a public record and available for public inspection.

Meetings:

The Upper Rogue Events Committee shall hold a regular meeting at least once every quarter. Other
meetings may be held as needed. Date, time and place of meetings will be at the discretion of the
committee members. All meetings of the Upper Rogue Events Committee shall be noticed in
conformance with the requirements of Oregon’s Public Meetings Law. The committee shall allow for
public participation and public input during regular meetings.

Removal of Members:

Any removal of an Upper Rogue Events Committee member will be presented to the City Council for
consideration/removal. Removal of a member may be considered only when reasonable cause is
presented. Reasonable cause may include but not limited to; failure to attend three (3) consecutive
regular meetings; inappropriate conduct during an event that does not represent the City or the Upper
Rogue Region in a positive/respectful manner; etc. This process may be initiated by the City Council,
a member of the Upper Rogue Events Committee or a member of the general public.

39



City of Shady Cove
Temporary Use Permit/Hardship Appeal By 6 %@@

T

JAN 2 4 2023

3f)

Referencing City Code 154.335 and 90.02

sopican 512 ohen and Cam| Melpllom
ProperTyAddressfor]iTrmler/RV: 12 \\j)(_HJUZ L)\‘zlb‘ﬂ

Mailing Address (if different than property address);

City/State/Zip:. I""{j{ Ay Cove,

e G 1539

!

Phone #; 7'* } (Q 9' JQ(OOI g/ Email;__ (U (l'{.'.f}.' lyn 5%, o ’j;:l"?:'VFU "I,[ Lo

Date Permit Expires:

Original Address of Home/Trailer/RV__| A Vi (d e D¢, %}Ia,«u {ave O\ LC:"?};’%C}

Reason for request Loss-during wildfire ther Loss
Comments: | \LJSS { ff_\“‘r\rﬂ ok T Duv, Ropf r’ll‘s bheen
Sever |<_cf XNG  upncl  nas_ nnldgd QW olkw(e ,

Capp ot AL fd Dervice . YasSters NS rame of e

Ill'\b
cuncl_s.a u.st:i‘ e e A T0 Gl @ plagd <7 res A 1Onh|

e ol (b ~takon Care ntE, O -90

- e | P i
Insurance Carrier: Vv Cesi DS Coverage: ate Co

Please comment of future use or electricity, disposition of grey water, contact with neighboring
property owners, number of occupants of RV/Trailer

e (Omutollor, (Bino  Huy e,l »’afhdhﬂf AN daliapa e
LV 40 g dumplsteho, Cor glvee, pand ok .
Wede L, ' S

—

Please comment on what steps have been taken to obtain permanent housing?

i !
Tue Wy nal Nl Devrinahent— hivs ‘r)cl.
]

e

This application for temporary use of a RV or Travel Trailer as a temporary residence while remodeling
an existing dwelling or construction of a new dwelling or due to loss of home due to wildfire. This is
subject to the following conditions and is only permitted with those standards set forth in Municipal

Code

1. Only one RV or travel trailer may be permitted on the subject property.

2. The RV orfravel frailer can only be occupied by the displaced person/family temporary use permit
shall only be considered if the property owner has agreed in writing.

3. The permit is effective for ___ days, with possibility of one ___ day extension

4. The Temporary use permit shall be limited to a maximum period of ___ days.

P}

-JI o

40




5. The RY must be removed or properly stored and disconnected from water and sewer systems no
more than 7 days after the expiration of the Temporary Use Permit.

6. Connection to water, electric, and/or sewer systems shall constitute prima facie evidence of
occupancy of the RV or travel trailer

7. Permit is site specific and non-transferable.

| hereby certify that the contents of this application are correct and do assume responsibility for all
applicable laws, ordinances, and codes and agree to comply with the conditions of this permit. |
further understand that this permit does not negate any building inspection or other compliance
issues.

[

f \/r J ,;' ,-" l"" A -
Applicant Signature: | LICL A ) L/ L AV Date: [-#3-dD

‘i a 0=1 Vo /g s
Property Owner Signature (” UL-'{" / L H ]I/r(_f(_/f( Date:@g S

Date Approved by City Council:

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING:

Recreation Vehicle or Travel Trailer must be within the required setbacks.

Front yard 20ft: Side yard 5t: Side yard 5ft: Back yard 10ft:
City Inspection Date: Completed BY:
Approval date: ExtensionDate:
Expiration: - Expiration:
Planner Sign Off Date:
Comments:

4



December
SMTWTTF S
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
1 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

January 2023

,» Tu
S MW

1
5 6 7 8 9 1011
12 13 14 15 16 17718
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

pruary
TFS
2 3 4

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 , 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Martin Luther
King Jr. Day
22 23 24 25 26| ¢, oude 27 28
h_\b._\(ah\_ i \*W\Q\
Y %W%:c 4 \,Rcmb._
29 30 31




January
SMTWTFS
1 2 3 4 5 86 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

February 2023

March
SMTWTFS

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 112
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
10 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

29 30 31
Sunday Monday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4
) 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24| yce 25
Polaw Plurg®
President's Day Polar Plunge

26 27 28




February
SMTWTF S
1.2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

March 2023

April

. 'WTFS
1

2 3456 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14715

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S M

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
Daylight
Saving Time Al
Starts St. Patrick's Day| Run for Fun
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31




May

March
SMTWTF S SMTWTFS
1 2 3 4 | 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 6 7 8 9 10 1 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 >Uql—— NONw 14 15 16 17 18 19 2§
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 26 26 27
26 27 28 29 30 H 28 29 30 3t
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1
Moose Lodge
Dance
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30




April

SMTWTF S

1
2 3 45 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

May 2023

lune

WTF S
1 2 3

4 56 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 1617
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

S M

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Open Jam
Session
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 @V
vﬁ/m ey
_NSJ
28 29 30 31

Memorial Day




May

July

SMTWTF S SMTWTF S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1
2
2 Enmn et June 2023 FEREIR.
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Movie in the
Park
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Wmmjmﬁm “ _ . Music in the
Day Juneteentn Park
25 26 27 28 29 30




June - wgust
S MTWTF S S M I WTF 8§
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5
LeLLLe July 2023 SEREEY.
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
25 26 27 28 29 30 27 28 29 30 31
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
A
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Independence
Day
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Movie in the
Park
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Music in the
Park
30 31




July

SMTWTF 8
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

August 2023

September
SMTWTFS
1 2

3 4 66 7 8 w
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Movie in the
Park
13 14 15 16 17 18 19|
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
Salmon
Fest/Music in
the Park
27 28 29 30 31




August
SMTWTF S
12 3 45

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 3t

September 2023

stober
S M1 WTFS
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20521
20 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9|
) Movie in the
s Park
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Music in the
Park
24 25 26 27 28 29 30




September

SMTWTFS
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 28 27 28 29 30

October 2023

November |

m_<_._.<<._._um7
1 2 3 4

56 7 8 9 103
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Scavenger
Hunt
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Pumpkin
Float
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
|
29 30 31




Octot:
SMTW-> F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

November 2023

cember
fWTF S

1 2
3 456 7 8,9
10 11 12 13 14 1¥ 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

S M

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday % Saturday
1 2 ) 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Giving Thanks
Daylight Saving Day Potluck
Time Ends Veteran's Day
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Thanksgiving
Day
26 27 28 29 30




November January
SMTWTF S SMTWTF S
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6
SSREEE. ecember 2023 LLienuEg
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2
City Hall
Tree Lighting
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 26 27 28 29 30
31

% S P SRR
NBEW fegrs

Wl w U 3T A

w7

E v
£t

i




5’\‘;‘(] % | LE« k;.i; h‘” \ / é.’!a
A CITY OF SHADY COVE 1 ’ }
w o 22451 Highway 62 « P.O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR Tr?wJAN 1 1 iC?:‘E 1
pu Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226 h i J

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE o

PLEASE PRINT

; ) N
DATE;/OAaniniy, 2I72p0SITION APPLIED FOR: __FLANM i/ @WWM/%’M‘

=

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Neme: b Elmeds
Physical Address: 378 &mmq Cootyr—

“d 874#@7 2= P P7537
Mailing Address: 3 23 w0 %:- 975 :z:{_r;

City: State: Zip:
Home Phone( Cell Phone: .

Email Address:

e  redensich 372 € Gnnil . Capn, - _ ) g
Current Occupat:on EC bweacks Wb’ﬂ//}f‘ o, &ﬂé//éfofwg

(]f retired or unemp/oyed state your general or past profession.) /ec-’?/z-é-_ﬂ — 0€ T fa[ mmw s ??&‘ Sﬁg&'Ff e :& i
How long have you lived in Shady Cove? /7%K fﬁéﬂ‘“‘?’ STRnirensgrgg N 0/2?,{.477mr

How tong have you lived in Jackson County? /

. Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? 65
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes | 2R No

If yés, p-le'ase describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

1 believe that I am quahfled for and should be considered for the above posmon(s) for the followmg reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary}:

T wptded Fer cued B0 yomng For THe CL Ooeqanc @uwz_.,

&”mmrf/&fr o mﬂ%mw Cox sz,
ﬂ/?w/s,@ m[ LZ L1 O8B_Congedelens sila? mj P Zasiadd) /ﬁw
A?»nn) 76 5/Zfa/53fﬁ. T vzt 7%777 De 051 770 o Ao

ﬁupﬂﬂ;ur@u{m//’ of- e prunreann e frel Gpetstrze S Dvsssond.
T s mpbbcmmenr CLAssdozarzed (s ALPmsFi S

Mﬁ:w_w_ﬁwﬂ ta oy
Acrv o S I~ A &’M/é#? o/~ el Wb@'

Eond, Serse sl 75&’07 W/w?{;aﬁ THToyfens ~Hhs @ﬂwwy

54



Qualifications continued (/f necessary):

ﬁ% 0 pos1BiliTice Alo_mCludal obvetng o snd Lmp eneniiia [olren]
cJ W«;’){Pc’wtﬁd ({)L(EJZZ/?— A s STIEATIA 'jVT%ﬂf—ﬁ[) »’?7\»0/ M“Mjrw.ﬂ

1P RAEZN R, —-r!-/mm C /:Mo/ A0 2900075 PATT b Smamr L fgss/sven

LA Hevllopmins” o~ Guols fio] ok Snclar &y o %’a/ a(fm:/m/

¥ /wmfmﬁ—/ ﬁ@zo 1265 xmn/ AN 7 A) Q/UJC&‘U?FS And (Emmiwrrn/ P/L{)jé;c/ff'

ﬁMM_MMMJMM e qred
ﬂj.{l_%[ecm Lecal, SoarE avd_Ledrad L.

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

70 ﬂ%S"’/Sf T2 axw A T2 /MM%M Cm@zx. mm/ Lane/ (e w&w

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:
Nt / JA’/W e (% 5 MLl <ie ,m,mm mﬁ@_ﬁ@mg ?{,&Mﬂ_

M_{Q/_Caaaa ey W Gl [ ey Vilels,
/G;.rm,w: (O 2 v, A P ﬁ?tz\/ Xl /,eﬂwm A’xo/ 5u,mm‘— Via ﬂ/z@WaM

/

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Date

jﬂ@/@ /0 Fpsgrm, 03,

Signat

How to
By emaily TCorrigan@sh e.or

I R City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person: PM

By mail; P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

_ CITY OFFICE USE ONLY
" DATE RECEIVED INITIALS

[—ll-202=

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

2 OF 2
55



£
i h‘f‘. CITY OF SHADY COVE
i 22451 Highway 62 ¢ P.O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR 97539
- Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: JAN. \T= Zo235 POSITION APPLIED FOR: c:n}v ol L

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name: ,STE\]E W meweLL—
Physical Address: 2. 2.0¢ 2~ h‘u}/ (/-4

City: su»by Cove— State: O, Zip: 7S39
Mailing Address: ‘P, 0 . Bok 7

City: Smr Caves State: O~ Zip: 97S3 ¢
Home Phone: . Cell Phone:

Email Address: ELS%MVA‘U—E}(@ YAR®, ouy
Current Occupatlcn :%9& %Wﬁfomqku D\,\Sf“-)* ODEPARTWMGA, WANGER,

(If retired or unemployed, state yo

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? 2 2 VVS
How long have you lived in Jackson County? 22 TVS

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? \’ES
Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have any

other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes X No

If yes, please describe:

QUALIFICATIONS

I believe that T am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the following reasons
(continue on next sheet if necessary).

ARPONTED Too Ty Covnail. (N, 20 \S Tweu DB Zoi6.
ELgcEd T c_.;_c%@#’a_._._ JrN, Zo|7_To DEc. 2020, ¢Erved AS
PEBSDRA oF coopaL I, 2017 o Diec, 2o20. sSeE=ver o
PLrion it omm s svok’ -.luw Zo U Wiy DEL 2o+, CoRRBYTLf
A VOLUNTERIZ Fore- THE .Jacmau WY ARe DS 4~ sm
CRROI® prn ATIBAD  COMCERL cmzmr:. WEET7?AC > T HEalS
THE- (SSUBS AVDS ColcBpps, RMSMRS Ao tTWeEs®- WMEETM ¢S,

10F2 56



Qualifications continued (if necessary):

AMLTHeo Gl T. WAVEMNT ASTBOLED A cgouc MEETAG
IN TR Prsr— Tuwe vEe.[zs__u_ Do REBAD TWEB. CocMisi ACRNDA,.
WMEELMNC MINITES au LME, AN TREAD TWE. OPPE[z. (ROGE.
AOCRPEADPEAST T FERBP /AFTRWMED, | VB ALSo DiSarssD
LT SOME. OF T PAST. AWID TRESSAT couvd L MEBMRERS

PRBoUT Lockl- | SSuES FACING THE crr;,(

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:

I ERdoy BDUucATI G TWE. TPUBLUC o) fow) GCOIBRALMBAT
WoResS ’H—‘D N Couie AG (B THEM To B8 /AVoLU B (A
T2 gQWLMuMuT.{ AD AITErAS d-ru-{ CouNeg ). MBEITMCS
To LBNTRD AR T T T2. Locat l‘S'SUII.S EAC NG THE- <y

Please use this space to add any additional information you would like to share:

T WAMER syl Do NEARS OF SrPRIZIGACE WOHREA, /A
CURRNMBAT Aps> TP DR RTE. SEBETOl2. COATACTTI 6

WITH ocrl | oT2ISCTOMS . £ ALED STRED o THE- PLANMILG
Commssig AP Coumed o F'o:z-Foer-\@_m& TR0 WMouMNe HErE

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, T affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and ta assist in responding to any guestions asked which are relevant to this position.

Signature of appligant Date

JaM, I8 2023

By email: TCorrigan@shadycove.org

I ; City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00
n person; PM

By mail; P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539

By fax: 541.878.2226

Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

I i 12025 CITY OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE RECEIVED INITIALS JM

The City of Shady Cove is an Equa/l Opportunity Provider.

2 OF 2 57



The Mayor will appoint a Council Liaison to boards, committees, commissions whether within
the City or another local agency.

The Liaison's role is not to direct the board in its activities or work.

The Liaison serves as a two-way communication channel between Council and the board,
committee, or commission.

Liaisons shall be appointed at the first meeting of each calendar year, or as soon thereafter as
practicable, and shall serve until the first meeting of the next calendar year; provided, however,
that Liaisons may be removed or reassigned at any time by the mayor upon approval of the
council. In addition, a Council Liaison can only be a sitting Council member and upon expiration
of any Council member’s term, or upon resignation, removal, or death, the Liaison’s seat shall

be immediately declared vacant, and a sitting Council member appointed as a replacement.

Unless otherwise specified, a majority of the members of a commission or committee shall
constitute a quorum. The Liaison shall not be considered a member of a commission or
committee.

58



City Council Agenda Item Summary
City of Shady Cove, Oregon

Meeting Date: February 2, 2023

Issue/Agenda Title: Councilor Liaison assignments

Issue Before the Council: The Council will discuss and assign members of the Council
to be liaisons to various commission and committees. The Council may choose to
assign alternates as needed.

Proposed Motion:
I MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL
OF GOVERNMENTS (RVCOG).

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR ROGUE VALLEY AREA
COMMISSION ON TRANSPORTATION (RVACT).

I MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR SOUTHERN OREGON
REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (SOREDI).

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR PLANNING COMMISSION.

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR PARKS COMMISSION.

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
COMMISSION.

| MOVE TO APPOINT AS LIAISON FOR EVENTS COMMITTEE.

59





